
à

ii

6g6 CANADIAN CHURCHM

H

I!

! 11

I

TORONTO 
CONSERVATORY 
OF MUSIC

EDWARD FISHER, Mus. Doc., 
Musical Director.

ONE OF THE STRONGEST MUSIC 
SCHOOLS IN AMERICA.

Faculty of 85 specialists. Attendance 
last year 1,710 Every branch of music, 
vocal, instrumental and theoretical. A 
carefully graded and fairly conducted 
system of examinations in Artists' and 
1 eachers’ Courses, with corresponding cer­
tificates and diplomas. Also Local Exam­
inations throughout Canada. Free and - 
Partial Scholarships. Lectures, Concerts, 
Recitals and other free advantages. Two 
Conservatory Orchestras (siring and sym­
phony). Languages, Rian 3 Tuning. A 
specially strong department is the

CONSERVATORY SCHOOL OF 
EXPRESSION,

F. H. Kirkpatrick, Ph. B. Principal, 
It embraces Public, Reading, Oratory, 
Voice Culture, Physical Culture, Dramatic 
Art and Literature.

New Conservatory Calender of 150 pages 
snet free on application. Separate Ca’endar 
for School of Expression.

Spencer’s Pipe Organ Works
38-44 Robocca Street. HAMILTON.

All Work Warranted Established 1885.

WALTER SPENCER

Ridley College, St. Catharines, Ont,
RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR BOYS.

Lower school lor boys under fourteen ; completely 
separate and limited in number.

Upper schools prepares boys for the universities, 
professions and tor business. Most careful over­
sight. Health conditions unequalled.

REV J. O. MILLER. M.A., D.C.L.,
Principal.

STAINED GLASS
MEMORIALS
DECORATIONS
INTERIOR
FITTINGS

Castle (Si Son,
568 St. Catherine St. West, MONTREAL.

f

OHUROH BRA88 WORK of every description 
made to order on shortest notice. Designs furnished 

and satisfaction guaranteed.
KEITH A FIT ESI MON 8, LIMITED 

in King Street West, Toronto.

For Boarders an^ 
Day Boys, Boys pre­
pared for honor ma­
triculation in the 
Universities and the 
Royal Military Col­
lege. Special atten­
tion given to boys en 

tering commercial life. RE­
OPENS »EPT= 11. For 
Prospectus apply to

M. B. MATT BE W8, Prln., TORONTO.

St. Alban’s 
Cathedral 
School

0len /IlSawr
x 661 8PADINA AVENUE. TORONTO

A Ruldcntial and Day School 
for Girls

Thorough in all its departments. Gives 
careful individual attention, and good 

• physical, mental, and moral training.
Offers great advantages in Music, Art, 

and Languages, Native French and 
German teachers.

Large staff of experienced residential 
and visiting Professors and Teachers.

Pupils are prepared for the Universities,, 
and for the Music and Singing Examina­
tions of Toronto University, the Toronto 
Conservatory of Music, and the Toronto 
College of Music,

For Prospectus and full information 
apply to

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

Schools of The Sisters of The Church
106 Beverley Street, Toronto, Ont., 
a.td 330 Kent Street, Ottawa, Out 

BOARDING AND DAY SCHOOLS FOR GIRLS 
Vis^tpr: The Lord Bishop ot Toronto.

Terms Modkratb. Vacancies for Boarders.
Next term will begin Wednesday, Sept, nth, 1907. 

Address—Sister in Charge.

DUNHAM LADIES' C0LLE6E,
DUNHAM, - QUE

Montreal Diocesan Church Scbôol for Gfarls. 
For Calendar, applv to the Ladv Principal.

Trinity College School
PORT HOPE. Ont. 

Residential Church 
School for Bovs.

Next Term begins September 12th. 
For Calendar and all particulars apply tc
Ret OSWALD RIBBt M A LL 0 He*dm*stei

Bishop
Bethune

College,
OSH AW A, Ontario

Visitor, the Lord Bishop 
of Toronto,

Preparation for the 
University.

Young Children also 
Received.

For terms and particulars 
apply to the SISTER IN 

CHARGE, or to
The Sisters of St John 

the Divine
Major St.,Toronto

ST. AGNES1 SCHOOL, beu.e\mlle?ontario
Patron—The Lord Bishop of Ontario.

Thorough Courses in English, Languages, Music. Art and Physical Culture.
Pupils prepared for the Universities. Conservatory of Music Examinations held at the School. 
Beautiful and extensive grounds, large and handsome building thoroughly equipped with every 

modern convenience and improvement, including gymnasium and swimming tank. 
ForlProspectus and fuller information apply to MISS F. E. CARROLL, Lady Principal.

Bishops College School,
Lennox ville, P.Q.

Headmaster; Rev. E. J. BIDWELL, M.A. (Oxon) D.C.L.
Well known Boarding School for boys. Preparation for 

Universities; R. M. C. Kingston; or business life. Fine 
buildings, beautiful situations. Separate Preparatory 
School. Next term begins Sept, 19th F. W. FRITH, Sec.

DRINK HABIT
THE DRINK HABIT, thoroughly cured by the 

Fittz Treatment—nothing better in the world.
Rev. Canon Dixon, 417 King St. E.. has agreed 

to answei questions—he handled it for years. 
Clergymen and doctors all over the Dominion order 
it for those addicted to drink. Free trial, enough 
ror ten days. Wtite for particulars.

Strictly confidential.
Fittz Cure Co.,

P. O. Sox 214, Terente

The choir of St. Saviour’s Church, 
Saltley, Birmingham, which has gone 
on strike because of certain altera­
tions made in the musical part of the 
service by the vicar, the Rev. J. 
(». Adderly, and has been replaced 
by a choir made up from the congre­
gation.

HIGHER EDUCATION FOR GIRLS

The Bishop Strachan Sehool
Forty-First Year

PRESIDENT the Lord Archbishop of j 
Toronto.

Wykeh.m Hall, College Street. Toronto. 
Full Matriculation Course also Elemen 

tary Work
Re-opens for resident pupils September 11th; for 

day pupils, September 12th . 10 a m.

For Calendar apply to 
MISS ACRES, Lady Principal.

Mr. 11. L. Snell, a Congrega- 
tionaJist minister of Tuckahoe, was 
confirmed by Bishop Potter at the 
morning service at St. Michael’s on 
September 2gth. He will proceed to 
Michigan, where he is to do layman’s 
mission work under Bishop Williams 
preparatory to being ordained.

October 24, 1907.

SCHOOL 
, FOB GIRLS

Windsor, Novo Sootle.
Incorporated 1891.

The Bishop of Nova Scotia, Chairman Board of 
rrustees ex-officio. The Bishop ol Fredericton 
and the Coadjutor Bishop of Fredericton mem­
bers of Board of Trustees,

Lady Principal, Miss Gena Smith (late Ladv P,;„. 
cipal of King's Hall, Compton. P. Q.v fortnerFe 
lead mistress of St. Stephen's High School, Windsor 

England, assisted by Eleven Resident Experienced” 
Governesses from England (five of whom are special 
tits tn the Music and Arts Departments). House" 
keeper. Matron and Nurse.

Extensive buildings, with capacity for roo Resi 
dents ; Heated by Hot Water, Lighted by Electricity" 
Grounds covering eight acres, with Lawns for rennu 
Croquet, Basket Ball, Hockey, etc. School Dairy and 
Laundry. tS~ Preparation for the Universities 

For Calendar apply to DR. HIND.

Household articles that are pure and good
OO WA N’S 

COOOA
OHOOOLA TE 

OAKE IOIMOS otc.
THE COWAN Co. Limited, TORONTO

The Bishop of Exeter consecrated 
St. Simon’s, Plymouth, one of the ! 
new churches built in accordance 
with the scheme for church extension 
in the Three Towns.

There are altogether, foreign and 
natives, 25,799 persons that are ac­
tively engaged in bringing the Gos­
pel to India, while ten years ago there 
were only 16,189—a gain of nearly 
60 per cent.

A site has already been purchased, 
and a sum of £1,300 subscribed, out 
of the £5,000 required for the pro­
posed hew church at Beltinge, in the 
parish of Herne, Kent.

A beautiful stained-glass window 
has been placed in Eglingham 
Church as a memorial to the late 
Canon Tristram, by his son, Henry 
Baker Tristram, Recorder of Berwick- 
upon-Tweed.

1 here arc now 60,000 Japanese in 
Korea, and Bishop Turner is making 
an extension of the work among 
them. ' New missionaries are being 
sent out by the Society for the Pro­
pagation of the Gospel.

Mr. Joseph Gwynne, parish clerk 
for forty years of Catshill, near 
Bromsgrove, has just kept his dia­
mond wedding. He is eighty years 
of age, and has sung in Catshill 1 
Church choir since he was ten, and 
his voice is still unimpaired by age.

Sunday, November 17th, has been 
appointed by the Bishop of London 
as the day on which special inter­
cession is to be offered for God’s 
blessing upon the lay work of the 
diocese, and for an increase in the 
number of workers.

The total received in subscriptions 
on account of the Glastonbury Abbey 
Purchase Fund now amounts to 
£'6,079 2s. iod., and the amount 
promised, but not yet received, 
.£5.245 Qs., making a total of 
£21, 324 ns. iod.

The Rev. J. L. Fawssett, M.A., who 
is leaving St. Margaret’s Church, 
Prince’s Road, Liverpool, after three 
years’ work, to join the Oxford Uni­
versity’s Mission in Calcutta, has 
received several gifts from the St. 
Margaret’s congregation.

The descendants of St. John St. 
Aubyn, third baronet jii Clowance 
and St. Michael’s Mount,, who repre­
sented Cornwall in Parliament from 
1722 and 1744, have placed in Crowan 
Church, near Truro, a stained-glass 
window to his memory.

The Bishop of Liverpool accepted 
an invitation to attend the annual 
Baptist Assembly at Liverpool, and 
received a most cordial welcome. 
Bishop Chavasse made a short 
speech, in which he emphasized the 
many points of agreement between.» 
the various Churches.

Hwwlil Bell* a Bpeetaltj.
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